
 State of Wisconsin 
CORRESPONDENCE/MEMORANDUM 

 

 

DATE: December 23, 2014  
 
TO: Advisory Council on Well Drilling and Pump Installing 

 
FROM: Liesa Lehmann, Private Water Supply Section Chief 
 

SUBJECT: Advisory Council Meeting Agenda - Wednesday, January 7, 2015 
 
 

Meeting Time:  9:30 am – 11:30 am 
 
Meeting Location:  Kalahari Resort, Wisconsin Dells 

 
Agenda: 
9:30 a.m. Introductions / Welcome Guests 

  Agenda Preview/Repair 
  June Meeting Notes (attached) 
  October Meeting Notes (attached) 

  Advisory Council Procedures (attached) 
  Advisory Council Membership  
  Private Water Supply Program Updates 

▪ Staff 
▪ Well Construction data 
▪ Well Driller/Pump Installer licensing data 

▪ Heat Exchange Licensing 
▪ Heat Exchange Drilling Notification 

  2015 Continuing Education Preview 

  Future Continuing Education 
  Contamination Responses  
  Newly-Approved Products and Equipment  

  Old Business 
▪ Lat-Long Format 

  New Business 

  Next Meeting 
 
11:30 a.m. Adjourn  

 


